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Mark Craig 
Senior Strategy Analyst 
 
 

21 December 2018  
 
Dear Mark, 
 
Corrections to NEP3  
 

Following the release of NEP3 by NRW on 28th March 2018 I am writing to list changes to the 
programme that have since been identified.  
 

NEP4.1 
Unique ID 

NEP 3 Scheme 
name 

Change Required 

7CST0136 
 

WELSHPOOL STW 
 

Change WFD_IMPgU_IMP2 driver from red Amber to 
Green following SAE designation in England. 

7CST0111 
 

GUILSFIELD STW 
 

Amend environmental outcome calculation to 7.8km to the 
confluence with the River Severn. Confirmed by email from 
Richard Cadwaladr 10/09/18 

7CST0123 
 

MONTGOMERY 
(STW) 
 

Amend environmental outcome calculation to 4.4km to the 
confluence with the River Severn. Confirmed by email from 
Richard Cadwaladr 10/09/18 

7CST0107 
 

CHURCH STOKE 
(STW) 
 

Amend environmental outcome calculation to 19.3km to the 
confluence with the River Severn. Confirmed by email from 
Richard Cadwaladr 10/09/18 

 
It is not our intention to issue another version of the PR19 NEP until AMP7 commences so the 
changes should be made during AMP7 delivery via the usual change process.   
 
In the new year we also want to discuss the deadlines against schemes to ensure that the delivery 
profile meets both local and strategic needs. 
  
If you have any queries or wish to discuss this matter in more detail, please do not hesitate to get 
in touch with Mark Squire. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 
Gill Lennox  
Water Quality Technical Specialist 
Gillian.lennox@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk. 
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